



# Timber-Look Buyers Guide Choosing The Best

Timber-Look Windows & Doors

www.evolutionwindows.com



# Contents

- 4 Welcome to Evolution Windows
- 6 A brief history of windows in Britain
- 7 The rise of the uPVC window
- 8 Evolution. The Original Timber-Look Window and Still the Most Authentic
- 10 Evolution Windows. A Company of Firsts
- 14 No Other Timber-Look Window is Made Like an Evolution Window
- 16 What to Look for When Buying Timber-Look Windows
- 18 The English Door Company by Evolution
- 20 The Storm Window: A Unique Take on a British Classic
- 22 Choosing Your Casement Window Styles: Flush vs. Stormproof
- 24 Understanding Today's Timber-Look Windows and Doors
- 26 How to Spot a Better Timber-Look Window
- 28 Choosing the Right Supplier
- 29 Why It's Important to See, Touch, and Feel Evolution Windows and Doors
- 30 Personalising Your Evolution Windows and Doors
- 30 Questions to Ask Before You Buy





# Welcome to Evolution Windows

#### Honouring British Homes, Reimagining Timber Windows

Evolution Windows was born out of a desire to create the most authentic timber-look windows in the UK. To this day, there is no luxury window that captures the hand-crafted look, luxury or quality of real wood like Evolution.

We've created this Buying Guide to help you understand the history of this unique window style in our homes as well as what to look for. This way, you can get the best possible windows and doors for your home.

We are proud to have invented the first timber-look and timber-like window and door in the UK.

And whilst there are more timber-look windows now to choose from than ever before, none look like Evolution, none feel like Evolution, and none have the brand reputation and quality of Evolution. And as you'll discover in this helpful Buying Guide, none are made like Evolution.

Why? Because we put craftmanship, quality, authenticity and exclusivity before anything else. You benefit from a window and door like no other. We want an Evolution Window to be the last you will ever buy.



# A brief history of windows in Britain

Britain has one of the richest architectural heritages in the world. From Tudor homes with exposed timber frames, Georgian and Victorian townhouses, to 1930s semis and post-war family homes. Each era came with its own style of window.

The windows in houses of the past weren't just functional elements – they defined a home's character and were hand-built to last a century or more.

Timber windows have always been lovingly used in our homes. Much of this was the easy availability of wood and its convenience but also because of the incredible aesthetics and warmth-to-the-touch you get with a real-wood window, lovingly crafted by experts.

Early examples of outward opening casement windows were first introduced into the UK market in the 16th and 17th centuries and were the go-to window until sash windows started to appear in the late 17th century.

Casement windows again became prominent in homes across the country halfway through the 18th century. Here the construction was very different to the windows we see today. Then, windows consisted of six panes of glass joined together by glazing bars and a solid timber frame

As manufacturing techniques improved, so did the design options available for windows, eventually changing to the window styles that are very familiar today.



### Changing the original windows in our homes

After the Second World War, Britain faced the urgent task of rebuilding its bomb-damaged towns and cities with limited resources.

Canadian Douglas fir was very popular for joinery, but post-war became too expensive to import. As a result, cheaper European woods were used instead. However, the characteristics of these timbers weren't understood that well. As a result, many of the post-war windows made from these woods soon suffered from warping and rot.

The advent of high volume, low-cost manufacturing techniques in the 20th Century, and using cheaper woods, meant homeowners and house builders had to choose between aesthetics and functionality. They chose the latter.

# The rise of the uPVC window

By the early 2000s, around 85% of UK homes had replaced their original windows. But these window replacements weren't designed to honour the past. They were largely distress purchases. New windows, often in white uPVC, silver or white aluminium in hardwood subframes, to replace rotting, draughty or poorly insulated original windows.

Very few were chosen with aesthetics in mind. Fewer still respected the original architectural design of your home.

As property renovation television programmes like Grand Designs entered the public consciousness and continue to do so, homeowners began rethinking how they approached their homes. They wanted better. More authentic. More in keeping with the spirit of the property. But they also wanted security, weather protection, reliability and energy saving.

At a time when the first 'double glazing' was considered a permanent window replacement, nearly thirty years later, we are now replacing the replacements.

The difference is that today, windows and doors are no longer just utility products - they can be beautiful too and can work with your house architecture whether you want to retain the original look or freshen it up.

This is where we at Evolution Windows revolutionised the UK window market with a completely new type of window and created a new market segment.







When we set up Evolution more than twenty years ago, it wasn't to compete on volume or speed. Evolution Windows was never meant to be a typical window manufacturer. Instead, we set out to achieve a single goal:

to create the most authentic timber-look window in the UK.

Right from the start, at Evolution Windows, we took a different path. Rather than automate and mass-produce, like every other window manufacturer, we embraced craftsmanship.

We began by working with leading profile extruders to create timber-style window profiles that had never been seen before.

Then we got the world's best known machinery manufacturers to build us unique factory machinery, designed to make window materials replicate the kind of joinery details you'd only ever find in traditional timber workshops. This machinery we pioneered in is now obsolete, because only we at Evolution ever used it. Others weren't interested in it, because of the time, care and attention to detail it took to make a window.

To this day, Evolution remains the only company in the UK manufacturing windows in a very unique and specific way. You benefit from truly beautiful and premium windows in your home you'll love.

The care and love that goes into every window we make, is like painstakingly making a miniature model.

Even today we at Evolution Windows are absolutely focused on creating the most authentic replica wood window, without the high cost or upkeep of wood - yet indistinguishable in appearance.



# Evolution Windows. A Company of Firsts

When you choose Evolution for your timber-like windows and doors, you're choosing the company that didn't just follow the timber-look trend—we created it.

Many of the features now taken for granted in that, there had been little to no innovation in the window industry were pioneered by us at Evolution. Fact.

And that is why we chose to name our company Evolution Windows. Because our reputation for creating industry firsts was the major evolution of windows in the UK. Before

replacement windows for your home.

These weren't gimmicks. They were deliberate, thoughtful innovations aimed at one thing: delivering a window that truly looked and felt like wood.



#### 1<sup>st</sup> to Create Authentic Looking Georgian Detail

Take Georgian bars. Until the Evolution window came along, uPVC windows always had Georgian bars fitted between the panes of glass and these never looked great. We knew that if you want to accurately replicate a real timber window, you need bars that sit both internally and externally, that you can see and touch and add texture to your window - just like the originals. So, we created them.



#### 1st to Create a Authentic White Grain Finish

In a market dominated by oak, rosewood, and walnut 'effects', we recognised that most original timber windows were also white. So, we became the first company to produce a true white woodgrain finish. This subtle but transformative change redefines the look of replacement windows across the entire window sector, even to this day.



#### 1st with Authentic Period Hardware

We introduced the now-iconic monkey tail handle and peg stay, making it possible to echo period details right down to the window furniture. To accommodate this, we also reengineered the window frame to include a peg stay fixing. It's a tiny detail, but it matters. Because it an Evolution window doesn't just look the part, it also functions as it should too.



#### 1<sup>st</sup> with a 36mm Authentic Georgian Bar

Also, a first was the 36mm glazing bar. A size historically accurate to original windows. And to finish it all off, Evolution developed a mechanical joint that mirrors the joinery techniques of timber craftsmanship - doing away with the unsightly welds and seams typical of uPVC.

These weren't gimmicks. They were deliberate, thoughtful innovations aimed at one thing: delivering a uPVC window that truly looked and felt like wood.



#### 1<sup>st</sup> with an Ovolo Detail

The Ovolo detail is one of the most important features in timber-look windows because this is what replicates the refined sculptured edges of painted timber. Ours remains true-to-life where other windows can only create a larger and unrepresentative version.



#### 1<sup>st</sup> with Mechanically Joined Outer Frames

We were also the first to introduce mechanical joints on the window frame. Instead of the conventional welded frames, Evolution windows replicated true joinery techniques. The introduction of the mechanical joint on an outer frame also meant we were first to develop a seamless window joint, again eliminating the visual flaws common in welded frames



#### 1<sup>st</sup> with the Pencil Round Sash Detail

The Pencil Round mouldings on timber windows are typical of refined and bespoke joinery. This detail is incredibly hard to achieve on a uPVC extrusion and finished by hand. Pencil Round is of course what's provided on timber architraves and mouldings.



#### 1<sup>st</sup> to offer Triple Glazing Timber-Look Window

As well as beautiful and highly authentic windows, we wanted to also offer the latest glass technology and thermal performance. Evolution was the first triple glazed timber-look window on the market.



#### 1<sup>st</sup> to design a Timber-Look Cill

The cill detail on a window is just as important. So, we didn't settle for the standard thin cills available at the time. We took inspiration from the gorgeous timber cills of the period and recreated these for our windows. And were the first to do so and others were quick to copy us.



#### 1st with a Concealed Trickle Vent

The requirement for trickle vents has been around for quite a few years now and is part of Building Regulations. Trickle Ventilators can look unsightly and add bulk to the top of your windows. We therefore decided a trickle ventilator should be discreet and more attractive. So, we were first to design one and at the same time improved rain protection at the top of your new windows by also acting as a weather bar.





# No Other Timber-Look Window is Made Like an Evolution Window

#### Craftsmanship Still Matters

When you make the wise investment in the latest generation timber-look windows for your home, we want you to make an informed buying decision. And we want Evolution windows to be the last you will ever buy.

The simple truth is that no modern window factory is set up to make windows in a traditional way.

The windows we craft for you are never automated and mass produced. Every other window that claims to be timber-look is. At Evolution you won't see automated lines pumping out hundreds of frames a week. Each window is carefully crafted with the same precision and skill found in fine joinery

As long as it takes to create the best possible window.

#### An Exclusive Product. Made Only in One Place. By Only One Company

What truly separates Evolution from the rest is its exclusivity. An Evolution windows is not a 'system' where window profiles and accessories are sold to numerous and unrelated factories nationwide. Our windows are not licensed to third parties.

Only we make our own windows and nobody else.

So, when you're about to choose your windows, ask your supplier where they come from. Evolution windows promise you the original timber-look PVCu window. Not a replica of a replica. Not a system that varies depending on who makes it. Everything is about creating the most perfect window of its kind.

Because there are timber-look windows. And then there is an Evolution Window. The original replica wood window, that quality-conscious homeowners ask for by name.



#### The Evolution Bespoke Colour Studio

When it comes to creating special colours for your new windows, other brands subcontract the painting to external paint shops. Only Evolution windows has invested in its own dedicated paint studio. Not only can we provide standard colours but also bespoke finishes. We can even match to Farrow and Ball and Cotswold colours.

Like any specialist painter it is the masking up that takes the longest time, the same meticulous preparation and finish you'd expect from a traditional timber workshop.

Every window is cleaned, checked, protected where needed, checked again, sprayed in your chosen colour and then baked to ensure your paint looks luxurious, ultra premium and protects your windows and doors for years to come, with only routine cleaning required.

Luxurious paints that don't just look like wood, they feel like it too.

## And arriving in pristine condition at your home

We've invested substantially in the industry's finest wrapping and protective equipment. This means your new windows are completely wrapped and protected with no part exposed during transportation.

We promise they will arrive in your home as perfect as they left our factory.

# What to Look for When Buying Timber-Look Windows

An Evolution window came first and was for a long time unique. Today we know you have a big choice in copycat timber-look windows and doors.

So, to help you understand why an Evolution Window is different and what to look for to make sure you get the best for your home, here is what you should know and questions to ask your local window company.

#### 1. Flawless Window Joints, Corners and Attention to Detail

At Evolution, we've invested heavily in the finest machinery, the most refined manufacturing processes, and, above all, the right people. Not window fabricators, but skilled joiners and craftsmen dedicated to one goal: creating the most authentic timber-look window possible.

One of the clearest signs of quality in any timber-look window is the corner joint. Standard windows often show jagged welds, visible seams, or uneven finishes - particularly around the mullions and transoms. These are tell-tale signs of a mass-produced product.

Evolution windows are different. We've replicated the arris joint - a traditional carpentry detail used at the corners of timber windows for both strength and aesthetics. It's a crisp, straight-edge finish, normally found in high-end joinery workshops and always refined timber joinery. by hand. In fact, we are the only company producing a uPVC timber-look window with a true arris joint.

#### 2. Visibly Hand-Made and Hand-Finished

While most PVCu windows are fully welded by machine, our approach is different. The welder we use is the best in the UK window industry and plays a role in our process - but only at the start. Every joint is then carved, cleaned, and perfected by hand, resulting in flawless corners and immaculate detailing you simply won't find elsewhere. And every other part of your Evolution windows are also hand-made and hand-finished.

To truly appreciate the difference, place an Evolution window next to any other brand. The contrast is immediate. Where others show compromise, Evolution shows craftsmanship.

When you're choosing a timber-look window, the window joints tell the story. And with Evolution, that story is one of authenticity, precision, and a level of care that reflects true

The same detailing and quality you'd expect to see in a real wood window.







#### 3. Quality Glass, Precisely Fitted

Many timber-look windows leave the factory unglazed instead of the glass being fitted in a clean and controlled factory environment. This glazing tape or cut at software-calculated is done to save money and weight, and you never know for certain what glass quality you are getting because the glass purchase is left

At Evolution, not only do we choose who makes every single piece of glass is inspected using a dedicated light box with bright high quality light emitted from all sides. Better than the human eye, the light box is capable of revealing If there's the slightest imperfection in your glass, it doesn't go in your new windows.

Once approved, each perfect glass unit is hand-measured into the frame to ensure the surrounding gaps are 100% identical. Then we hidden part of your frame before we apply the

fitted with exacting precision - ensuring the entire glazing setup is square, flush, sealed and absolutely perfect visually.

No other manufacturer takes this level of care, time and effort when it comes to the all-important glass in windows. When looking at other timber-look windows, pay attention to how the glass sits in the aperture and how glazing beads meet in the corners.

#### 4. Carefully Look at the Glazing Bars

The glazing bars on most other windows and doors are either fitted at your property with sizes. With an Evolution window every part of this important process is by hand and by a

Your window bars are measured, hand-cut. hand-trimmed and hand-applied with absolute precision. And we even heat up the glass first to activate the bonding materials and ensure the strongest bond. And to make sure everything is perfect we even use a 0.2mm feeler gauge that ensures the glazing bar is absolutely perfect in adhesion across its entire

#### An Evolution Glazing Bar will never come off

The glazing bar is a great clue to the quality of your windows because we fit yours in controlled and clean factory conditions. Other rolls of tape for fitting outside in all weathers and rushed.

To understand better quality, study the window bars carefully. Look at the joints, look at how our bars intersect. They should be perfect. The difference is obvious with an Evolution window. The bars in your new Evolution windows are fitted exactly like in a bespoke joinery workshop.



# The English Door Company by Evolution

Your door matters just as much as your windows

At the same time as pioneering with the most authentic timber-look windows the British window market had ever seen; we gave the same love and attention to creating front door.

We know the front door is often the last product to be replaced as part of a property renovation project and we also know just how desirable a timber front door is. But they are also expensive. So, we set out to bring out a complementary front door that once again was the first of its kind in many ways.

Just like with our Storm and Flush window designs, we were the first to bring a genuinely timber-inspired front door to the PVCu sector. While traditional hardwood doors remain desirable, they can be costly and demand regular maintenance. Evolution doors offer the aesthetic of timber with none of the upkeep.

Every door is individually made to order - crafted to your exact design, sized for your home, and finished to your choice of colour, glazing, and hardware. Whether you're after a period-style door or something more contemporary, you can specify every detail.

### What makes an Evolution front door stand out?

- Timber-look joints and authentic timber sightlines, recreated using our specialist joint system
- The first PVCu door to feature a 190mm midrail, just like a traditional timber door
- The first to introduce a deep bottom rail, completing the timber-like proportions
- The first to develop a door extrusion that allows a letterbox to be fitted in the midrail, just as you'd find on a hardwood door
- One of the few PVCu front doors to offer a true transom with wood-style detailing
- High-security multi-point locking systems and hinge claws, delivering robust protection as standard
- Optional matching side and back doors.

Our doors are not adaptations of window systems. They are purpose-designed products with their own identity and exclusivity - engineered for performance and designed for authenticity.

When paired with Evolution windows, they create a seamless, harmonious finish across your entire home. Or, used on their own, they offer a classically styled, secure, and low-maintenance entrance that doesn't compromise on quality or design.

Front doors with the look, performance, and reassuring solidity of real timber.



# Storm

# The Storm Window: A Unique Take on a British Classic

Unique and exclusive to Evolution, Storm 2 is more than just a window. This now-iconic design is a ground-up reimagining of the traditional post-war storm-proof casement window.

The difference starts with the frame depth. At 82mm, Storm 2 is just 12mm deeper than standard windows - but that modest increase makes a big impact. It creates the space for a more sculptured, timber-like profile. You get a slimmer sash, equal sightlines, and a richly detailed ovolo edge that mirrors the carved timber found on period windows.

But this design doesn't just look like timber - it performs better too.

Where some flush casements rely solely on gaskets and can let in more noise, Storm 2 features a rebated lip for improved sound insulation and superior weather protection. It's an ideal choice for homes near schools, roads, or anywhere peace and quiet matters.

Unlike other timber-look systems that follow the flush format, Storm 2 gives you something rare: a lipped casement with genuine period character.

No other brand offers an authentic storm-style window with a timber-look aesthetic. That's why virtually every other timber-look product on the market is flush by default.

To truly appreciate the authenticity of Storm 2, compare it side-by-side with a real timber window. The resemblance is remarkable.



# Choosing Your Casement Window Styles:



In the UK, traditional timber casement windows were originally flush in design, where the sash sits level with the frame. These pre-war flush casements were widely used in cottages and smaller homes, valued for their clean, understated appearance. However, they could sometimes be prone to draughts and water ingress due to the limited sealing technology of the time.

Following the Second World War, the stormproof (or lipped) casement window gained popularity. Introduced widely in the 1950s, this design featured a sash that slightly overlapped the frame, forming a lip or rebate. The key benefit was improved weather protection, with a better seal against wind and rain.

Stormproof designs became even more common with the rise of uPVC window systems, offering enhanced performance and lower maintenance.

# Comparing Flush and Stormproof Designs Today:

#### • Design:

Flush casements sit neatly within the frame, creating a flat external profile. Stormproof casements have a protruding sash that overlaps the frame slightly.

"Evolution are the only company that can offer a Timber-Look Joint on a Stormproof sash, whilst truly replicating timber."



#### • Performance:

Some inferior products can allow draughts and noise. Higher quality versions less so, but the nature of the flush frame means it doesn't always provide maximum sealing and sound protection.

#### Aesthetics

Flush casements are often favoured for period or heritage properties due to their traditional look. Stormproof windows, with their more robust profile, are better in many post-war homes and offer a more modern appearance.

#### • Suitability:

The decision often depends on the architectural style of your home and of course your personal preference. Older properties may suit flush windows better, whilst Storm may suit later homes.

#### Availability

Flush windows are widely available today in timber and PVCu, with aluminium versions more recently introduced. Storm Windows are better in uPVC and timber.



# Understanding Today's Timber-Look Windows and Doors

Evolution Windows vs Other Timber-Look Products: Key Differences

Aesthetics	Manufacturing	Authenticity	Craftsmanship	Noise and Weather Protection
True timber-look with mechanical joints, arris corners, pencilround profiles, and slim ovolo detailing. Virtually all hand-made and finished.	Built by one company, in one location, using exclusive machinery and hand-finishing techniques. Timber-look is all that is made.	Designed throughout to replicate real joinery. Accurate wood-like dimensions throughout to window frames, glazing bars and cills. Luxurious period handles, peg stays with visible quality. Seamless joints.	Bars, glass and corner joints hand-measured, cut and applied. Every detail made and checked just like a bespoke joinery workshop.	Storm lipped windows by design provide better sealing and acoustics.

Less refined mechanical joints, larger ovolo dimensions or made from standard window profiles modified to achieve a timber-style.

by multiple unrelated manufacturers, with varying standards depending on the installer or

Others

Often lim basic det Most syste only use sin frames and less weig window ha Window job

brands mostly
machine made
with less
time spent on
finishing and
detailing.

Cheaper flush
windows rely
purely on a
gasket for
ealing and noise
reduction.

Colour Options	Product Range	Exclusivity	Reputation
Custom in-house spray paint studio offering bespoke RAL colours, matching to leading paint brands. Processes just like a joinery workshop.	A coherent system with windows and doors both designed to replicate fine wood with accurate proportions, styling and quality. Excellent choice of accessories.	Only available through Evolution. You know exactly what you're getting - consistency and quality every time.	The Original and trusted brand, known and recognised by homeowners, architects and property professionals.  Asked for by name.

Often outsourced painting with standard colours. Fewer bespoke options.

to flush casemen windows and less well-designed doc "System-based" brands supplied by various fabricators. Quality and finish and aesthetics can vary available with good marketing but less established track record and brand reconnition



# How to Spot a Better Timber-Look Window

Not all timber-look windows and doors are created equal. Here's what to look out for before you decide:

#### • Slimline profiles

Do your research on timber-look window sightlines. Many brands have sightlines that can create a chunky looking window. Ours is the slimmest equal sightline uPVC window on the market.

#### • The pencil round joint

This is one of the defining features when replicating real wood windows. The slimmer this pencil round joint, the more timber-like your windows.

#### • Consider a Storm Window

Storm windows by design promise better acoustics and sealing compared to flush windows. Where flush windows rely purely on rubber seals, lipped casement windows have tighter sealing, better insulation and are quieter as well.

#### • Examine the glazing bars

Glazing bars are one of the most important features and accurately replicate the putty lines and proportions of real wood windows. Ensure they are factory applied and avoid those fitted on site. Get up close and personal. The quality should be flawless, especially where horizontal and vertical bars intersect with each other and meet the window sash. And a glazing bar should never come off your windows.

#### • Bespoke colour options

If you are making the investment in premium windows, you should have the same bespoke colour options as in a joinery workshop.

#### • Correct Thermal Performance

Ensure your windows meet current Building Regulations, not just with Window Energy Ratings, but the more meaningful low U-Value. Ensure your U-Values are accurate.

## • Classic styling with modern specifications

Despite the classic nature of timber-look windows, they still need to meet modern standard. Ensure you get premium brand window locks, fire escape or easy-clean hinges, optional child-window restrictors, and windows that meet the needs of your home and family. All these and more should be on your wish list.

#### • Matching Doors

The front door makes a statement about you and your home. Most other brands haven't given the same thought or attention to detail to their front door offering. Don't compromise on your front doors if you want the authentic timber-look, feel and quality.



#### • Concealed Trickle Ventilation

Trickle ventilators will most likely be needed on your windows. Most other brands will increase the top dimension of your windows by 35-50mm. A thoughtfully-designed timber-look window has concealed trickle ventilation. Insist on it

#### • It just looks and feels like wood

Get to see real wood windows and then compare with a timber-look product. Trust what your eyes see, and the properly made product will stand out against those that merely aim to mimic.

#### • Craftsmanship First

This category of windows is luxurious, and you are making an investment in your home. Choose carefully. Consider a company that only makes this class of windows hand crafted and not mass produced. Find out where your windows are made before you commit to buying



# Choosing the Right Supplier

Timber-look windows and doors, particularly those as intricate as Evolution products, require expert knowledge to specify, order, and install correctly. An Evolution window is never an off-the-shelf item - it is a hand-finished, bespoke product that demands care and experience at every stage.

#### Here's what to look for when choosing a supplier or installer:

### • Who makes the windows and doors?

Evolution windows are only made by Evolution - not by third-party fabricators. Always confirm that your chosen supplier offers genuine Evolution products and not an imitation.

# • Experience with timber-look systems

Not all window companies understand the design intent or installation detail required for authentic timber-look frames. Choose a supplier who specialises in this type of product and understands period-style detailing.

#### Portfolio of completed installations

A trusted Evolution installer should be able to show you examples of previous projects - ideally homes similar to yours. This helps you assess the finish, product combinations, and installer capability.

#### Design knowledge and customisation support

Every Evolution product is made to order. Your supplier should offer guidance on colour matching, glazing options, hardware choices and design features that match your home's style.

Working with the right Evolution partner ensures that the craftsmanship built into every window is matched by the quality of advice, service, and installation you receive.

# Why It's Important to See, Touch, and Feel Evolution Windows and Doors

Your new windows and doors are a long-term investment - often the final upgrade in a renovation project. To truly understand the difference that craftsmanship and authentic detailing can make, nothing compares to seeing Evolution products in person.

#### Here's what to look for when visiting a showroom:

- Inspect the profile shapes, joint quality, and ovolo detailing up close
- Compare Storm vs Flush designs and other brands side by side
- Examine the authentic Georgian bars, painted finishes, and hardware
- Open and close the products feel the weight, operation, and solidity
- Ask questions about customisation, colour matching, and security features

Seeing is believing. And with Evolution, the difference is easy to spot.



# Personalising Your Evolution Windows and Doors

Every Evolution product is made to order. That means full flexibility to tailor the look and feel to your home's unique character.

You can customise:

- Your preferred window style Storm or Flush
- Glazing features including Georgian bars, leadwork, or stained glass
- Colour choose from standard shades, natural wood tones, or over 200 bespoke RAL finishes
- Hardware with period-inspired monkey tail handles, peg stays, and a choice of finishes
- Doors select from a variety of traditional panel layouts with transoms, midrails, and authentic detailing.

No two homes are the same. And with Evolution, your windows and doors never have to be.

# Questions to Ask Before You Buy

#### Before choosing your timber-look windows or doors, consider the following:

- 1. Are these genuine Evolution products made by Evolution, not a system offered by multiple fabricators?
- 2. Does the supplier understand timber-style detailing and the difference between Storm and Flush designs?
- 3. How do the ovolo detailing and sash proportions compare to real timber windows?
- **4.** Can I specify custom colours and traditional hardware?
- 5. Are the doors designed with traditional timber features like 190mm midrails and deep bottom rails?
- **6.** What are the performance ratings for energy efficiency and security?

If you're restoring a period home, renovating a 1930s semi, or simply want to invest in windows and doors that transform your property, discover Evolution. We are confident you will love the quality and how beautifully crafted our windows look and feel, and that Evolution will be the last windows and doors you will ever buy.

Evolution. The Original and Best Timber-Look Window. Ask for it by name.





T: 01767 843753 E: info@evolutionwindows.com

© @evolution\_mfg
www.evolutionwindows.com

© Evolution 06.25